First 5 Alameda County Every Child Counts



Community Grants Initiative 2005-2007 Grantee Directory





November 2005

Welcome to the Community Grants Initiative Grantee Resource Directory. Inside you will find a detailed listing of services, program and organizational details, and administrative contact information for the 35 agencies funded by First 5 Alameda County for 2005-07.

Many of the services are open to the community and welcome referrals. For programspecific questions please contact the agency.

We hope that you find this guide useful in referring the children and families you work with to other programs and agencies in Alameda County. We also encourage you to use this information to strengthen and promote the exciting cross-collaboration of service delivery already taking place throughout the County.

Thank you again for all the wonderful work you do on behalf of the children and families of Alameda County.

The Community Grants Team
First 5 Alameda County Every Child Counts

Table of Contents

Alameda Point Collaborative	I
Alameda Unified School District Alameda (Family Literacy Program)	2
Alta Bates Summit Foundation (A Foundation for Healthy Family Living)	3
Asian Community Mental Health Services	4
Asian Health Services	5
BANANAS Inc	6
Bay Area Hispano Institute for Advancement	7
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	8
Black Adoption Placement & Research Center	9
Center for the Education of the Infant Deaf (CEID)	
Chabot College Children's Center	11
Childhood Matters	12
Children's Fairyland	13
City of Fremont, Youth & Family Services (Infant Toddler Program)	14
Community Child Care Coordinating Council (4Cs)	15
Emergency Shelter Program	16
Family Resource Network	17
Family Support Services of the Bay Area	18
Family Violence Law Center	19
Jewish Family and Children's Services	20
Kerry's Kids	21
Kidango	22
Korean Community Center of the East Bay	23
Lawrence Hall of Science	24
Lifelong Medical Care	25
Luna Kids Dance	26
Museum of Children's Art (MOCHA)	27
Parental Stress Service	28
Pleasanton Unified School District, Horizon High School	29
Seneca Center	30
The Link to Children (TLC)	31
Through the Looking Glass	32
Tri-City Health Center	33
Tri-Valley Haven	34
Women's Daytime Drop-In Center	35
Language capabilities index	36
Agencies that offer services to children with special needs	39

Alameda Point Collaborative

Rachel Reed, Children & Youth Services Manager; rreed@apcollaborative.org
677 West Ranger Avenue, Alameda, CA 94501
Main Line: (510) 898-7800 Fax: (510) 898-7858
www.apcollaborative.org

Services include:

 Provide 200 units of subsidized housing and supportive services at the former Naval Air Station in Alameda

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 6:00 pm
- Evening programming Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday

Populations served:

- Formerly homeless families
- Low-income residents of Alameda Point Collaborative housing

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish
- Various as needed

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Coordinate community activities and provide an intensive parent support program for families with children birth to 5 living in supportive housing

Eligibility requirements:

Applicants must be homeless, low-income, and eligible for available units

Notes/Comments	

Alameda Unified School District Alameda Family Literacy Program

Cynthia Wasko, Program Coordinator; cynthiawasko@yahoo.com 1900 Third Street, Alameda, CA 94501 Main Line: (510) 769-7205 Fax: (510) 769-7212 Cell: (510) 459-0899

Services include:

- Education for parents (ESL, GED)
- Parent education classes/parent support
- Personal home visits
- Early Care and Education classes for children while parents are attending classes
- Engaging parent/children interaction
- Support for children's school readiness
- Developmental screening to identify and support children of concern
- Weekly interactive play, field trips
- Referrals to social service agencies

Hours of operation:

- Office Hours: Monday Friday, 8:30 am 1:30 pm
- Classes: Monday Friday, 9:30 am 12:30 pm (call for details)
- Please call to schedule home visits

Populations served:

- Families with children birth to 5
- Parents with low literacy, education, or English skills
- Low income
- Alameda residents or families with children in Alameda schools

Language capabilities:

- Chinese
- English
- Farsi/Dari
- Spanish
- Tagalog

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

All services are free of charge

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Increase school readiness for children in the West End of Alameda by expanding our home visiting services for non-English speaking families with children who have not been in licensed child care
- Implement weekly parent child activity play sessions

Eligibility requirements:

Low-income families with children ages birth to 5

Notes/Comments

Alta Bates Summit Foundation A Foundation for Healthy Family Living

Kalena Babeshoff, Director of Compassionate Touch; info@healthyfamily.org
153 Theodor Lane, Sonoma, CA 95476
Main Line: (707) 996-3545 Fax: (707) 996-7187
www.altabatessummit.com/nicu

Services include:

 The Compassionate Touch Program in the newborn intensive care unit; program serves the needs of sick and premature infants and their families

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 8:30 am – 5:30 pm

Populations served:

 Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (NICU) population, including families and staff and the graduates of NICU

Language capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Hindi
- Korean
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

Trainings and programs are held in numerous areas

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Certify Alta Bates Summit Medical Center's Neonatal Intensive Care Unit staff in Compassionate Touch to enhance the development of high-risk infants through educating/supporting parents in attuned communication, attachment, bonding and strengthened parent-infant relationships

Eligibility requirements:

None

N . 16	
Notes/Comments	
110105/ 401111161115	

Asian Community Mental Health Services

Katherine Chun, Family Support Services Coordinator/Supervisor; katherinec@acmhs.org 310 8th Street Suite 201, Oakland, CA 94607 Direct Line: (510) 451-6729 Main Line: (510) 451-6729 Fax: (510) 26-2020

www.acmhs.org

Services include:

- Parent/child developmental playgroups for children ages 2 to 3 years and ages 3 to 5 years
- Family support services: parenting, prevocational training, parent and child psychotherapy, individual therapy, service coordination, systems advocacy
- Adolescent services: drug and alcohol education and treatment, leadership development, life skills
- Services to the developmentally disabled
- Crisis intervention, medication management, group counseling, case management services, assessment and evaluation, substance abuse treatment

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 9:00 am – 5:00 pm

Populations served:

• Chinese, Japanese, Cambodian, Vietnamese, Laotian, Mien, Korean, Filipino, East Indian

Language capabilities:

- Cambodian
- Cantonese
- English
- Japanese
- KoreanLaotian

- Mandarin
- Mien
- Tagalog
- Thai
- Vietnamese

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

Asian Family Resource Center at the City of Richmond

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Develop parent/child developmental readiness playgroups in San Antonio and East Oakland areas that will provide an activity-based learning environment for young Southeast Asian children not currently enrolled in an early intervention program

- Target groups include Cambodian, Vietnamese and Chinese
- Those not eligible for Regional Center or currently receiving services

Notes/Comments

Asian Health Services

Thuy Quan, Perinatal Program Manager; tquan@ahschc.org Joann Wong, Clinic Operations Manager; jmwong@ahschc.org 818 Webster Street, Oakland, CA 94607 Main Line: (510) 986-6830 Fax: (510) 986-6890 www.ahschc.org

Services include:

- Labor support
- Screening for postpartum depression
- Parent education
- Breastfeeding support
- Car seat safety awareness
- Awareness and education about the risks of exposure to smoking and second hand smoke

Hours of operation:

- Perinatal Program: Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Clinic: Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm; Saturday, 9:00 am 1:00 pm

Populations served:

 Perinatal Program: underserved limited English speaking and monolingual Asian immigrants/refugees living in Alameda County

Language capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Korean
- Mandarin
- Vietnamese

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Comprehensive perinatal services: labor support services, increase breastfeeding rates, decrease exposure to smoking, increase car seat use, screen for postpartum depression and provide parenting education

Eligibility requirements:

Alameda County resident

Notes/Comments

BANANAS, Inc.

Tasha Henneman, Parenting Services; tasha@bananasinc.org 5232 Claremont Avenue, Oakland, CA 94618

Main Line: (510) 658-7353 Fax: (510) 658-8354

www.bananas.org

Services include:

- Child care referrals for Northern Alameda County
- Child care alternative payment programs for eligible families
- Parent and child care provider support through myriad delivery methods: groups, workshops, drop-in child development discussions, and family togetherness nights

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Thursday, 9:30 am – 4:30 pm; Tuesday, 7:00 pm – 9:00 pm

Populations served:

All families in Northern Alameda County

Language capabilities:

- Amharic
- Cambodian
- Cantonese
- English
- German
- Laos
- Mandarin
- Mein
- Spanish
- Tagalog
- Vietnamese

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Parent and child care provider support through myriad delivery methods: groups, workshops, drop-in child development discussions, family togetherness events

Eligibility requirements:

• For alternative payment programs parents must meet state income guidelines

Notes/Comments			

Bay Area Hispano Institute for Advancement, Inc. (BAHIA)/Centro VIDA

Beatriz Leyva-Cutler, Executive Director; btiseri@aol.com 1000 Camelia St , Berkeley, CA 94710 Main Line: (510) 525-1463 Fax: (510) 325-1463 http://www.geocities.com/bahiaincberkeley/test/index.htm

Services include:

Bilingual early care and school age care and education at two sites, Centro Vida, serving 62 children ages 2 to 5, and BAHIA School Age Program, serving 65 children ages 5 to 10

Hours of operation:

- Centro Vida: 7:30 am 6:00 pm, 240 days per year
- BAHIA School Age Program/School Year: 1:00 pm 6:30 pm, 242 days per year
- Summer and Full days: 7:30 am 6:00 pm
- Academia on Saturday: 9:00 am 12:00 pm

Populations served:

■ Children 2 – 10 years

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional service sites:

- BAHIA
- Centro Vida

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Provide support to immigrant and non-English speaking families and children ages 3 to 5 at the new bilingual, multicultural Preschool Academia; Saturday programs will be held three times per year

- Low-income, Northern Alameda County families with children ages 2 to 10 years of age
- BAHIA also provides some full-fee slots for children

Notes/Comments	

Berkeley-Albany YMCA

Eden O'Brien-Brenner, Youth & Family Director; eobrienbrenner@baymca.org 2001 Allston Way, Berkeley, CA 94704 Main Line: (510) 665-3238 Fax: (510) 848-6835 www.baymca.org

Services include:

- Monthly support groups and Kids Night Out programs for single parent families
- Weekly swim and gym inclusion program with support group for children with special needs
- Family Night: swim lessons, creative movement classes, parenting workshops, youth sports, child care service while parents are exercising

Hours of operation:

- Facility: Monday Friday, 6:00 am 10:00 pm; Saturday & Sunday, 7:00 am 7:00 pm
- Please call for program hours

Populations served:

- Families with children with special needs
- Families with one/single parent

Language capabilities:

- Arabic
- English
- Farsi
- French
- Korean
- Mandarin
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

No

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Improve services to children and families through the expansion of the highly successful Downtown Berkeley YMCA programs serving children with special needs, their families, and single parent families

- Single parents with children under 5 residing in Alameda County
- Families with children with special needs who are 3 to 4 years of age

Notes/Comments

Black Adoption Placement and Research Center

Gloria King, Executive Director; gloking40@aol.com Sylvia Joyner, Associate Director; sjoyner@baprc.org 7801 Edgewater Drive Suite 2000, Oakland, CA 94621 Main Line: (510) 430-3600 Fax: (510) 430-3615 www.baprc.org

Services include:

- Recruit, train, and certify families for foster care and adoption placements
- Provide ongoing parent education and support services

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 8:30 am – 5:00 pm

Populations served:

Children birth to 5

Language capabilities:

English

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Increase recruitment of adoptive families for children birth to 5 years with special needs currently in foster care by hiring a coordinator to facilitate activities involving mass media, experienced adoptive families, and volunteers

Eligibility requirements:

■ Must be 21 years or older

Notes/Comments	i		

Center for the Education of the Infant Deaf (CEID)

Jill Ellis, Executive Director; jillellis@ceid.org 1035 Grayson Street, Berkeley, CA 94710 Main Line: (510) 848-4800 Fax: (510) 848-4801 www.ceid.org

Services include:

- Home and center based early intervention services for children (ages birth to 5) with hearing losses and/or severe speech and language delays and their families
- Intensive early education, parent education, pediatric resident training, pediatric audiological services, an inclusive preschool, and individual speech, occupational and physical evaluation and therapy
- Designed to accommodate the special needs of children with hearing aids, listening devices (FMs), cochlear implants, and other medical equipment

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 8:00 am 5:00 pm
- Evening home visits and audiology appointments upon request

Populations served:

■ Families and children birth – 5 years

Language capabilities:

- American Sign Language
- English
- Mandarin
- Signing Exact English (S.E.E.) Sign Language
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes, for audiology services

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Support the start-up costs necessary to staff our new community-based Pediatric Audiology Suite

- Babies and children ages birth to 5 with hearing losses and/or speech and language delays and (if applicable) other special needs
- No geographical or financial requirements

Notes/Comments		
110105/Comments		

Chabot College Children's Center

Diana Curl, Director; dcurl@chabotcollege.edu Jammie Antonini, Enrollment and Accountability; jshreveantonini@chabotcollege.edu 25555 Hesperian Boulevard Building 3500, Hayward, CA 94545 Main Line: (510) 723-6684 Fax: (510) 723-7292 www.chabotcollege.edu

Services include:

- Child care for children birth to 5
- Parent-child resource and referral center.

Hours of operation:

- Day program: Monday Friday, 7:30 am 4:00 pm
- Evening program: Monday Friday, 5:00 pm 10:00 pm

Populations served:

- Southern Alameda County residents
- Subsidized care; Head Start, Early Head Start, Kidango, and State Preschool

Language capabilities:

- Chinese
- English
- Farsi
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Parent-Child Developmental Readiness Program and early intervention services through weekly playgroups and parent meetings for families with children 2 to 5

Play Group Eligibility requirements:

- Children are not enrolled in a licensed child care program
- Children ages 2-3 and 3-4 residing in Southern Alameda County

Notes/Comments

Childhood Matters, Inc.

Rona Renner, Executive Director; rona@childhoodmatters.org 2615 Fulton Street, Berkeley, CA 94704 Main Line: (877) 372-kids www.childhoodmatters.org

Services include:

 Call in parenting talk radio shows (English and Spanish) for parents and all who care for and about children

Hours of operation:

- Childhood Matters: Sundays, 9:00 am on 98.1 KISS FM
- Nuestros Ninos: Sundays, 8:00 am on 1170 AM

Populations served:

All parents and those who care about children with a focus on parents of children birth to 5

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional service sites:

Not applicable

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

Broadcasting Childhood Matters and Nuestros Ninos, weekly talk shows for parents;
 maintain the websites; and enhance outreach and evaluation of the programs

Eligibility requirements:

Open to all in the Bay Area

Notes/Comments	

Children's Fairyland

Ann Singer, Development Director; development@fairyland.org 699 Bellevue Avenue, Oakland, CA 94610 Main Line: (510) 452-2259 Fax: (510) 452-2261 www.fairyland.org

Services include:

 Fairyland is a ten-acre outdoor theme park, where fairytales and books are brought to life through performances, puppet shows, gentle animals, and storybook sets

Hours of operation:

- August 31 November 2: Wednesday Sunday, 10:00 am 4:00 pm
- November 2 April 13: Friday Sunday, 10:00 am 4:00 pm
- April 13 June 15: Wednesday Sunday, 10:00 am 4:00 pm
- June 15 August 31: Monday Friday, 10:00 am 4:00 pm;
 Saturday and Sunday, 10:00 am 5:00 pm

Populations served:

Children and families

Language capabilities:

- Chinese
- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

No

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Build upon the success of our comprehensive system of outreach to low-income Alameda County families with preschool aged children and their child-care providers

- No child admitted without an adult and no adult admitted without a child
- \$6.00 admission (does not apply to ECC grant participants)

Notes/Comments	

City of Fremont Youth and Family Services

Reva Srinivassan, Infant Toddler Program Coordinator; rsrinivasan@ci.fremont.ca.us Iris Preece, Program Administrator; ipreece@ci.fremont.ca.us 39155 Liberty Street Suite E500, Fremont, CA 94537 Main Line: (510) 574-2128 Fax: (510) 574-2105 www.fremont.gov

Service include:

- School site counseling
- Truancy Intervention Program
- Counseling for juvenile offenders at Fremont Police Department
- Parenting education
- Infant Toddler Program
- Counseling for families with children birth to 5

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Evening and Saturday appointments available

Populations served:

• Children, teens, families

Language capabilities:

- Cantonese
- English
- Hindi
- Mandarin
- Spanish
- Tamil

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

16 schools in Fremont and the Fremont Police Department

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Provide mental health services for families with children under 5 years of age primarily in Tri-City area: Fremont, Newark, and Union City
- Add bilingual and cultural capacity
- Maintain Saturday hours
- Promote service integration through networking and county-wide activities

- Families with children birth to 18
- Some private insurance accepted; families served on a sliding fee scale based on income and family size

Notes/Comments

Community Child Care Council (4C's) of Alameda County

Rosemary Obeid, Director of Resource & Referral; rosemaryo@4c-alameda.org
Vincent Cheng, Resource & Referral Manager; vincentc@4c-alameda.org
22351 City Center Drive Suite 200, Hayward, CA 94541
Main Line: (510) 582-2182 Fax: (510) 582-1552
www.4c-alameda.org

Services include:

- Child care resource and referral services in Castro Valley, Fremont, Hayward, Newark, San Leandro, San Lorenzo, and Union City
- Provide technical assistance, resources, and training to child care providers
- Child care payment services for CalWORKS participants and families needing respite care in southern Alameda County
- Alameda County family child care providers can participate in 4C's Child Nutrition
 Program and receive meal reimbursements and nutrition education
- Child care payment services and a child development center serving children 18 months to 5 years in Oakland

Hours of operation:

- Office hours: Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Referral hours: M, W, Th, 9:00 am 3:30 pm; T, 9:00 am 5:00 pm; F, 9:00 am 1:00 pm

Populations served:

- All families seeking child care in Southern Alameda County
- Families eligible for subsidized care in Oakland

Language capabilities:

- American Sign Language
- Amharic
- Cantonese
- English
- Farsi
- Hakka

- Hindi
- Konkani
- MandarinMalayalam
- Punjabi
- Fulljab
- Spanish

- Tagalog
- Taiwanese
- Tamil
- Tongan
- Vietnamese

Additional service sites:

- Fremont Family Resource Center: (510) 574-2160
- Eden Multi-Service Center: (510) 670-6000 ext. 52279

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Parent education and support program for Spanish-speaking parents
- Enrichment activities for children ages birth to 5 in Southern Alameda County
- Curriculum includes units on health and nutrition, child development (including development milestones), and positive parenting skills

Eligibility requirements:

Varies by program

Notes/Comments

Emergency Shelter Program, Inc.

Ralph Johnson, Executive Director; ralph@espca.org 22634 Second Street Suite 205, Hayward, CA 94541 Main Line: (510) 581-5626 Fax: (510) 581-5628 www.espca.org

Services include:

- Emergency and support services for women and children who are victims of domestic violence and homelessness
- Licensed child care for families in our community and participants at our shelter

Hours of operation:

- Emergency Shelter: 24 hours
- Child care center: Monday Friday, 7:00 am 6:00 pm

Populations served:

- Emergency Shelter: women and children who are victims of domestic violence and homelessness throughout Alameda County
- Child care center: 2 Kindergarten

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Provide developmental screenings for children
- Parenting support and education
- Parent/child therapeutic activity/play groups
- Individual therapy, consultation, and aftercare
- Specialized training/consultation for staff

- Financial eligibility guidelines for utilization of various child care subsidies at Emergency Shelter Program
- No services available for males over the age of 17

Notes/Comments		

Family Resource Network

Kate Warren, Director; katew@frnoakland.org 5232 Claremont Avenue, Oakland, CA 94618 Main Line: (510) 547-7322

Services include:

- Parent to parent support, information, and training
- Support groups
- Home and hospital visits
- Educational advocacy (IFSP & IEP)
- Lending library

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:30 am 4:00 pm; Tuesday, 7:00 am 8:00 pm
- Workshops, activities, and events during evening hours

Populations served:

 Alameda County families of children birth to 22 years who have disabilities or special health care needs

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish
- Vietnamese

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

Support groups are offered throughout Alameda County (call for more information)

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Provide targeted outreach to underserved families and facilitate five culturally/disabilityspecific parent support groups
- Provide individual parent support information and training to 300 new families and expand services to 500 current clients
- Offer three parent conferences, one on Autism, one for Spanish-speaking families, and one for African American families

- Reside in or receive services in Alameda County and have a child with or at-risk for disability
- All services are free

Notes/Cor			

Family Support Services of the Bay Area

Shelley Crayton, Respite Program Director; scrayton@fssba-oak.org 401 Grand Avenue Suite 500, Oakland, CA 94610 Main Line: (510) 834-2443 Fax: (510) 834-1548 www.fssba-oak.org

Services include:

- Respite for grandparents and other relative caregivers
- Provide enrichment activities for kin families including an intergenerational camping trip, music, and nature workshops as well as family reading workshops

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 4:00 pm
- Respite care can take place 24 hours per day, 7 days per week

Populations served:

Grandparents and other relatives caring for a kin child ages birth to 5

Language capabilities:

English

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

- Caregivers' homes
- Family Support Services of the Bay Area certified homes and selected sites in the community

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Provide an array of enrichment activities and respite services to grandparents and other relative caregivers who have the full-time responsibility of raising their relative children ages birth to 5

Eligibility requirements:

 Alameda County relative caregivers who are caring for one or more of their kin children ages birth to 5

Notes/Comments			

Family Violence Law Center

Julia Arno, Esq., Executive Director; julia@fvlc.org Cherri Allison, Associate Executive Director; cherri@fvlc.org P.O. Box 22009, Oakland, CA 94623 Main Line: (510) 208-0220 (510) 208-3557 www.fvlc.org

Services include:

- Legal and support services for families facing domestic violence
- Provide prevention education and community outreach
- Advocates stationed in local police departments to provide crisis intervention and case management services to caregivers and their children fleeing family violence

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- On-call coverage is available after hours and on weekends and holidays

Populations served:

Families experiencing domestic violence in Alameda County

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish
- Interpreter available for other languages

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

- Alameda County Family Justice Court
- Fremont Family Resource Center
- Berkeley Police Department

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Place a child advocate within the Oakland Police Department who will provide case management to victims of family violence

Eligibility requirements:

Alameda County resident or those fleeing to Alameda County

Ì	
	Notes/Comments
	,

Jewish Family and Children's Services of the East Bay

Carol Singer, Director of Parenting and Youth Services; csinger@jfcs-eastbay.org 2484 Shattuck Avenue Suite 210, Berkeley, CA 94704 Main Line: (510) 704-7475 Fax: (510) 704-7494 www.jfcs-eastbay.org

Services include:

- Mental health consultation to preshools and child care centers
- Consultation and workshops for staff and parents
- Child observation and assessment
- Treatment: play therapy, socialization groups, family therapy, case management, crisis intervention and assessment

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm
- Early morning and evening appointments available

Populations served:

■ Birth – older adults

Language capabilities:

- American Sign Language
- English
- Hebrew
- Serbo-Croatian
- Russian
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

 Yes, including but not limited to Early Periodic Screening Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT)

Additional service sites:

- Albany
- Oakland
- Walnut Creek
- Services are provided in homes and in all preschools for EPSDT recipients

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Provide relationship-based early childhood mental health services at eleven preschool sites and one family child care site; preschool sites include two West Oakland schools that are part of Parent-Child Development Center, Inc. and nine schools throughout Alameda County in the Jewish preschool system.

Eligibility requirements:

- EPSDT: full scope MediCal
- All clinic services are MediCal, private insurance and fee for service on a sliding scale

Notes/Comments

Kerry's Kids

Laurie Bostick M.D., Medical Director; kerryskids@hotmail.com Katherine Castillo, Site Coordinator; kcastillo@mail.cho.org 936 B Seventh Street, #420, Novato, CA 94945 Main Line: (510) 444-4326 Fax: (510) 597-7141 www.kerryskids.org

Services include:

- Medical services, immunizations, and health education free of charge to underserved, primarily homeless children in the East Bay
- Developmental screening and playgroups for children in the East and South Bay
- Provide care at four transitional housing shelters in the East Bay and in partnership with the Silva Mobile Van in Hayward

Hours of operation:

Please contact us for monthly schedule

Populations served:

Primarily underserved, uninsured children in the East Bay

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

Provide developmental playgroups/parenting support to children and their families who
are presently seen at the four Kerry's Kids sites and through the St. Rose/Silva Clinic
Mobile Van; conduct additional developmental playgroups in Oakland and Hayward and
accept community-based referrals to the playgroups as space allows

- East Bay or South Bay residents
- Low income
- Children age birth to 18
- Children birth to 4 may prticipate in the developmental playgroups

Notes/Comments			

Kidango

Julie Kurtz, Director of Mental Health Services; jkurtz@kidango.org 4533 Mattos Drive, Fremont, CA 94536 Main Line: (510) 744-9280 ext. 25 Fax: (510) 744-9374 www.kidango.org

Services include:

- Individual, family, and group therapy
- Supervised visitation
- Case management
- Infant/child dyadic therapy
- Developmental guidance
- Resource and referral

Hours of operation:

- Monday Friday, 8:00 am 5:00 pm
- Evening therapy sessions also available

Populations served:

Children birth to 5 and their families

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

- Services offered in home, office, child care facilities, and other community locations
- Therapy clinic in Hayward

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Provide intensive relationship-based child care mental health services to four Kidango child care centers to support school readiness and optimal child development; develop and implement intensive teacher training and a social-emotional curriculum

- MediCal
- Children birth to 5

Cimaren birin to j
Notes/Comments

Korean Community Center of the East Bay

Hun Kim, Executive Director; hunkim@kcceb.org Mimi Kim, Consultant; mimikim@yahoo.com 4390 Telegraph Avenue Suite A, Oakland, CA 94609 Main Line: (510) 547-2662 Fax: (510) 547-3258 www.kcceb.org

Services include:

- Citizenship/immigration assistance
- High-school youth leadership development
- Social services
- Senior support
- Faith-based volunteer program
- Domestic violence services
- Services for victims of sexual assault
- Mental health services for child-witnesses/victims of domestic abuse

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 9:00 am – 5:00 pm

Populations served:

Korean American community of the Bay Area

Language capabilities:

- English
- Korean

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

No

Additional service sites:

One confidential domestic violence office

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

• Provide clinical mental health services to Korean American mothers and their children birth to 5, who are survivors of domestic abuse as well as provide community awareness, increase parenting skills, and conduct abuse prevention through education and outreach

- Alameda, San Francisco, and Contra Costa County residents
- Financial and age limitations determined by program area

Notes/Comments		

Lawrence Hall of Science Regents of the University of California

Ellen Blinderman, Lawrence Hall of Science Early Childhood Director; ellenb@berkeley.edu Mia Klett, Early Childhood Specialist; mklett@berkeley.edu 1 Centennial Drive, UC Berkeley, Berkeley, CA 94720 Main Line: (510) 643-7687 Fax: (510) 642-1055 www.lawrencehallofscience.org

Services include:

- Hands-on science exhibits and family events for all ages
- Workshops, classes, camps, and outreach for school groups and families
- Professional development in science and math education

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 10:00 am – 5:00 pm

Populations served:

General public

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Not applicable

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Collaborate with Another Road to Safety (ARS), providing parent participation science classes to families with children ages 2 to 5 who are at-risk of child abuse and neglect

Eligibility requirements:

ARS families

Notes/Comments	
,	

Lifelong Medical Care

Anthony Matthews, Planning and Development Associate; amatthews@lifelongmedical.org
Elizabeth Diamond, Pediatric Community Health Worker; ediamond@lifelongmedical.org
2240 6th Street, Berkeley, CA 94710

Main Line: (510) 981-4129 Fax: (510) 981-4191 www.lifelongmedical.org

Services include:

- Comprehensive pediatric and primary medical care including immunizations
- Centering Pregnancy and Centering Parenting
- Insurance eligibility screening
- Drop-in pediatric clinic well/sick child visits
- Referrals to other social community-based services

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 8:30 am – 5:00 pm

Populations served:

 Underinsured or uninsured Alameda County residents of all backgrounds, including the homeless, disabled, chemically addicted, and recent immigrants

Language capabilities:

- Chinese
- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

- Berkeley Primary Care
- Downtown Oakland Clinic
- Over 60 Health Center
- Lifelong Medical Care, East Oakland
- Lifelong Dental Care

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Develop a sustainable new program called Centering Parenting for at-risk new parents and their newborn infants

Eligibility requirements:

None

Notes/Comments	
: Nata - 1C	
: NOTEC // OMMENTS	
: NOICS/COMMENIA	
: 110100/ 0011111101100	
:	
·	
·	

Luna Kids Dance

Nancy Ng, Director of Community Development; nng@lunakidsdance.com

PO Box 8058, Berkeley, CA 94707

Main Line: (510) 644-3629 Fax: (510) 644-3657

www.lunakidsdance.com

Services include:

- MPACT (Moving Parents and Children Together) project provides parent/child dance classes to families in the child welfare system
- Studio creative dance classes, modern dance classes, and composition classes to children and youth ages 3 to 17
- Professional education services for dance artists, educators, schools, districts, universities/colleges, and social service agencies

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 9:00 am – 3:00 pm

Populations served:

Children and youth birth to 17

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

■ No

Additional service sites:

MPACT classes at Malonga Center for the Arts in downtown Oakland

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Expand MPACT, a program providing interactive parent/child dance classes to families in the Alameda County Child welfare system

- MPACT is for families in the child welfare system
- Other Luna services are open to all children and adults

Notes/Comments			

Museum of Children's Art (MOCHA)

Rae Holzman, Director, Public Programs; rae@mocha.org 538 9th Street Suite 210, Oakland, CA 94607 Main Line: (510) 465-8770 Fax: (510) 465-0772 www.mocha.org

Services include:

- Art for children
- Art training for parents, educators, and providers

Hours of operation:

■ Tuesday – Friday, 10:00 am – 5:00 pm; Saturday and Sunday 12:00 – 5:00 pm

Populations served:

■ Families, children and youth 18 months to 18 years

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

Can be arranged

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Offer children creative art and school readiness experiences at the Little Studio and at child care settings for low-income families
- Art educators will train caregivers and parents on children's art education

Eligibility requirements:

Not applicable

Notes/Comments

Parental Stress Services, Inc.

Lesley Sternin, Licensed Clinical Social Worker; Isternin@psshelps.org 1727 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA 94612 Main Line: (510) 893-9230 Fax: (510) 893-2074 www.psshelps.org

Services include:

- Infant/child parent psychotherapy in the home or office
- Child care mental health consultation in two Oakland Unified School District preschools and one family daycare

Hours of operation:

Daytime hours with some early evening availability

Populations served:

■ Children, birth – 5 years

Language capabilities:

- English
- Japanese
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

- 22455 Maple Court, Suite 402, Hayward, CA 94541
- 39155 Liberty Street, #F600, Fremont, CA 94538

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Provide comprehensive mental health consultation services in two child development centers operated by the Oakland Unified School District located in East Oakland, serving primarly low income African American children, and one family daycare site in East Oakland

- MediCal funded child with mental health diagnosis, must be birth to 5
- Families in Oakland with children birth to 5 who have been exposed to family and/or community violence – MediCal not needed

Notes/Comments	

Pleasanton Unified School District Horizon High for Teenage Mothers and Fathers

Janise Erickson, Coordinator of Alternative Education Programs & Principal of Horizon High School; jerickson@pleasanton.k12.ca.us 245 Abbie Street, Pleasanton, CA 94566 Main Line: (925) 426-4275 Fax: (925) 426-1711 www.pleasanton.k12.ca.us/horizon

Services include:

- High school courses
- Family support
- Parenting and prenatal classes
- On and off campus counseling
- Job training
- Free child care
- Preparation for college
- Individual and group meetings

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 9:00 am – 3:00 pm

Populations served:

Pregnant and parenting teens

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

None

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

Enhance parenting education program for at-risk teen mothers and young fathers; multiple strategies will be used throughout our school-based and community-based program including individualized and group training, peer support and coaching, supervised play and home visits with the result that children will experience increased emotional, physical and economic well being

Eligibility requirements:

 Students must comply with Pleasanton Unified School Districts' objectives and standards and have a sincere desire to enhance not only their education but their parenting goals as well

Notes/Commen	ts		

Seneca Center/Building Blocks Program

Laura Sprinson, Program Director; laura_sprinson@senecacenter.org Linda Titus-Conboy, Family Resource Coordinator; linda_titus@senecacenter.org Kathryn Geiger, Family Grant Coordinator; kathryn_geiger@senecacenter.org 2370 Grande Vista Place, Oakland, CA 94601 Main Line: (510) 434-7990 Fax: (510) 434-7991 www.senecacenter.org

Services include:

- Early intervention day treatment program
- Therapeutic and educational services for children with behavioral and emotional challenges including individual, family, and group therapy

Hours of operation:

■ Half-day preschool: Monday – Friday, 8:45 am – 1:00 pm

Populations served:

Severely emotionally disturbed children ages 2.9 years – 6 years of age

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

• Concord, Oakland, Richmond, San Leandro, San Francisco, and Solano County

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

• Initiate and implement the Building Blocks Family Play Project, which will increase the amount of positive, healthy interactive time between children and parents and increase participation of children in developmentally appropriate activities

- Ages 2.9 6 years
- Full-Scope Medi-Cal

Notes/Comments			

The Link to Children

Grace Manning-Orenstein, Ph.D., Executive Director; graceorenstein@sbcglobal.net 5236 Claremont Avenue Second Floor, Oakland, CA 94618

Main Line: (510) 428-2028 Fax: (510) 428-2025 www.thelinktochildren.org

Services include:

- Early intervention mental health services at seven child development centers in Northern Alameda County
- Play therapy, parenting counseling, and teacher consultation

Hours of operation:

- Office hours: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, 8:30 am 4:00 pm
- Centers: Monday Friday, 7:30 am 6:00 pm

Populations served:

Children birth to 5 and their families and teachers

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish
- Tagalog

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

- Centro Vida/BAHIA and Franklin State Preschool Berkeley
- Emeryville Child Development Center (CDC) and Emeryville Marina Head Start
- 4C's CDC, Saint Vincent's Day Home, Association of Children's Services, New Hope Covenant Church Little Sprouts Preschool – Oakland
- Alameda County Family Justice Center Oakland

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Provide preschool consultation, play therapy, parenting counseling/education at seven CDCs
- Support teacher stipends, training for interns and support staff, evaluation of the program, expansion to one family care setting and mentoring an agency new to the partnership

Eligibility requirements:

Children must be enrolled at centers which contract with us for services.

Notes/Comments		

Through the Looking Glass

Megan Kirshbaum, Ph.D., Executive Director; megan_kirshbaum@lookingglass.org Sherrie Hansen, Ph.D., Clinical Director; sherrie@lookingglass.org 2198 6th Street Suite 100, Berkeley, CA 94710 Main Line: (510) 848-1112 Fax: (510) 848-4445 www.lookingglass.org

Services include:

- Home-based developmental assessment and developmental intervention
- Infant/parent psychotherapy
- Play therapy and family therapy
- Parenting adaptive equipment and strategies for parents with disabilities or deafness
- Parent support groups for parents with disabilities and parents of children with disabilities
- Home-based parenting education and family support when child or parent has a disability or medical issue
- Parenting evaluations when a parent has a disability or deafness
- Early childhood center consultation
- Professional training

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 9:00 am – 5:00 pm; and by appointment

Populations served:

• Infants/children, parents/expectant parents, and grandparents

Language capabilities:

- American Sign Language
- Arabic
- Cantonese
- English
- Japanese
- Korean

- Mandarin
- Portuguese
- Spanish
- Tagalog

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

Oakland Head Starts – Foothill Square and 85th Avenue

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Provide home-based infant/early childhood mental health and adaptation prevention services throughout Alameda County for children (birth to 5) and families with a disability, medical issue, developmental issue or deafness

- Eligibility varies by project
- First 5 project is limited to Alameda County and requires a disability, devlopmental issue, or medical issue in a child, parent, grandparent, or expectant parent

Notes/Comments		

Tri-City Health Center

Ann Hong Zhou, Member Services and Outreach Supervisor; h.zhou@tri-cityhealth.org 39500 Liberty Street, Fremont, CA 94538 Main Line: (510) 252-5829 Fax: (510) 770-8040 www.tri-cityhealth.org

Services include:

- Women's services
- Pediatric immunizations
- Adult primary care
- Teen city clinic
- Dental care
- Mental health services
- Nutrition counseling
- Diabetes counseling and education
- Infectious diseases clinic
- Enrollment in multilingual parenting education workshops in South Alameda County

Hours of operation:

- Monday Thursday, 8:30 am 8:00 pm
- Friday Saturday, 9:00 am 5:00 pm

Populations served:

Low-income, non-insured, underserved, new immigrants

Language capabilities:

- English
- Farsi
- Hindi
- Mandarin
- Punjabi
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Yes

Additional service sites:

2299 Mowry Ave. #3B Fremont, Ca 94538

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

 Multilingual, multicultural parenting workshops for recent immigrant, low-income, homeless, or teen parents of children birth to 5

Eligibility requirements:

None

Notes/Comments		

Tri-Valley Haven

Ann King, Executive Director; ann@trivalleyhaven.org 3663 Pacific Avenue, Livermore, CA 94551 Main Line: (925) 449-5845 Fax: (925) 449-2684 www.trivalleyhaven.org

Services include:

- Food pantry
- Domestic violence shelter
- Bilingual parenting classes and support groups
- Homeless shelter
- Crisis hotline
- Case management
- Rape prevention education
- HOPE Van (Homeless Outreach Service)
- Counseling
- Restraining order assistance

Hours of operation:

- Crisis services and shelters open 24 hours a day
- Food pantry: M, T, W, 8:00 am 4:00 pm; Th, 1:00 pm 7:00 pm
- Parenting classes & support groups: M, W, Th, F, 8:00 am 4:00 pm; T, 12:00 pm 8:00 pm
- HOPE van: M, 1:30 pm 3:30 pm; W, 11:00 am 5:00 pm; (call for locations)
- Community building: M Th, 9:00 am 5:00 pm; F, 9:00 am 12:00 pm

Populations served:

- Domestic violence survivors
- Sexual assault survivors
- Homeless
- Low-income
- Parents with children birth to 5

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

■ Yes

Additional service sites:

- Food pantry: 418 Junction Avenue, Livermore
- Counseling and legal clinic services available in Pleasanton; call for more information

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

- Offer birth to 5 parenting classes and support groups in both English and Spanish
- Individual case management for families
- Bilingual informational sheets and fliers, and classroom incentives

Eligibility requirements:

None

Notes/Comments

Women's Daytime Drop-In Center

Linda Lazzareschi, Executive Director; lazzar@earthlink.net Melissa Powell, Children's Program Coordinator; staff@womensdropin.org 2218 Acton Street, Berkeley, CA 94702 Main Line: (510) 548-2884 Fax: (510) 528-1852 www.womensdropin.org

Services include:

- Emergency day support for homeless women and children
- Provide nourishing meals, referrals, and support groups
- Crisis counseling
- Housing placement
- Advocacy
- Specialized children's services and parenting support

Hours of operation:

■ Monday – Friday, 8:00 am – 4:00 pm

Populations served:

Homeless and at-risk women and children

Language capabilities:

- English
- Spanish

Does your agency provide services to clients with MediCal coverage?

Helpful for mental health referrals

Additional service sites:

Bridget Transitional House

First 5 Alameda County funded services include:

Improve the health and safety of 60 homeless young children (birth to 5) in North Alameda County by providing services to mothers, including increased mental health services, housing placement service, improved physical health information and activities, and increased support to improve parenting skills

- Women who are homeless or at-risk of homelessness
- Low income women

Language Capabilities Index

American Sign Language	
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Jewish Family and Children's Services of the East Bay	(510) 704-7075
Amharic	
Bananas Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Community Clind Care Council (4C3) of Alameda County	(510) 502 2102
Arabic	
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 665-3238
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Cambodian	
Asian Community Mental Health Services	(510) 451-6729
Bananas Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Cantonica	
Cantonese Alta Bates Summit Foundation	(707) 006 25 45
Asian Community Mental Health Services	(707) 996-3545
Asian Health Services Asian Health Services	(510) 451-6729 (510) 986-6830
Bananas Inc.	(510) 980-0830
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2128
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
The Link to Children	(510) 428-2028
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Through the Looking Glass	().0) 0402
Chinese	
Alameda Unified School District, Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Chabot College Children's Center	(510) 723-6684
Children's Fairyland	(510) 452-2259
Lifelong Medical Center	(510) 981-4200
Dari	
Alameda Unified School District, Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Farsi	
Alameda Unified School District, Family Literacy Program	(510) 769-7205
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 665-3238
Chabot College Children's Center	(510) 723-6684
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Tri-City Health Center	(510) 252-5829
•	

French	
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 665-3238
German	
Bananas Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Hakka	
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	(5 - 7 5 -
Hebrew Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Community Cinia Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 502-2102
Hindi	
Alta Bates Summit Foundation	(707) 996-3545
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2128
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Tri-City Health Center	(510) 252-5829
Japanese	
Parental Stress Services	(510) 893-9230
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112
Konkani	
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(5 , 5
Korean	() (
Alta Bates Summit Foundation	(707) 996-3545
Asian Health Services	(510) 986-6830
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 665-3238
Korean Community Center of the East Bay	(510) 547-2660
Laos	
Bananas Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Malayalam	
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	(57) 5
Mandarin	
Asian Health Services	(510) 986-6830
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 665-3238
Center for the Education of the Infant Deaf	(510) 848-4800
City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services	(510) 574-2128
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
The Link to Children	(510) 428-2028
Tri-City Health Center	(510) 252-5829

Mein Bananas Inc. (510) 658-7353 **Portuguese** Through the Looking Glass (510) 848-1112 Punjabi Alta Bates Summit Foundation (707) 996-3545 Tri-City Health Center (510) 252-5829 Russian Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 Tri-City Health Center (510) 252-5829 Serbo-Croatian Jewish Family and Children's Services of the East Bay (510) 704-7494 Spanish Alameda Unified School District, Family Literacy Program (510) 769-7205 Alta Bates Summit Foundation (707) 996-3545 Bananas Inc. (510) 658-7353 Bay Area Hispano Institute for Advancement Inc. (BAHIA) (510) 525-1463 Berkeley-Albany YMCA (510) 665-3238 Center for the Education of the Infant Deaf (510) 848-4800 Chabot College Children's Center (510) 723-6684 Childhood Matters (877) 372-kids Children's Fairyland (510) 452-2259 City of Fremont, Youth and Family Services (510) 574-2128 Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County (510) 582-2182 **Emergency Shelter Program** (510) 581-5626 Family Resource Network (510) 547-7322 Family Support Services of the Bay Area (510) 834-2443 Jewish Family and Children's Services of the East Bay (510) 704-7494 Kerry's Kids (510) 444-4356 Kidango (510) 744-9280 Korean Community Center of the East Bay (510) 547-2662 Lawrence Hall of Science/Regents of the University of California (510) 643-7687 Lifelong Medical Center (510) 981-4200 Luna Kids Dance (510) 644-3629 Museum of Children's Art (510) 465-8770 Parental Stress Services (510) 893-9230 Pleasanton Unified School District / Horizon High School (925) 426-4275 Seneca Center (510) 434-7990

The Link to Children Through the Looking Glass Tri-City Health Center Tri-Valley Haven Women's Daytime Drop-in Center	(510) 428-2028 (510) 848-1112 (510) 252-5829 (925) 449-5845 (510) 548-2884
Tagalog	
Alameda Unified School District, Family Literacy Program Bananas Inc.	(510) 769-7205 (510) 658-7353
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of the East Bay	(510) 582-2182
The Link to Children	(510) 428-2028
Taiwanese	
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Tongan	
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Vietnamese	
Asian Community Mental Health Services	(510) 451-6729
Asian Health Services	(510) 986-6830
Bananas Inc.	(510) 658-7353
Community Child Care Council (4Cs) of Alameda County	(510) 582-2182
Family Resource Network	(510) 547-7322
Agencies Serving Children with Special Needs	
Berkeley-Albany YMCA	(510) 665-3238
Center for the Education of the Infant Deaf	(510) 848-4800
Family Resource Network	(510) 547-7322
Through the Looking Glass	(510) 848-1112

For updates or changes to agency information contained in this directory, please contact Kevin Bremond at kevin.bremond@acgov.org.